SCHOOL SECTION NO. 13
LINtON GRovE

IOT 20 ~ CONCESSION 6

TOWNSHIP OF AUGUSTA

Inspected:  September 28, 1955, By: M. Weeks & Go Dowker



Ceneral Construction
BExteriors One storey and basement brick building with brick entrance

porch, both with metal clad roof. The basement is built entirely of stone.
Brick chimmey has been built direct from ground, not rodded.

Interior: The basement has a concrete floor exposed stone walls and an
open joist ceiling. The basement houses an oil fired hot air furnace, one
oil storage tank and two frame enclosed septic tanks. The stairway to the
first floor is enclosed in frame. The first floor has a hardwood floor, frame
wainscoating and metal veneer walls and a wetal veneer ceiling. OCne blackboard.
Two childrens?! toilets have been recently installed.

Heating
One hot air furnace, oil fired, located in basement.

Water Su
Water is obtained for fire protection from farm house located approxi-
mately 200! away.

Exposures
None.

Lightd
Hydre with B. X. and lomex cabling.

Attendance
At present time, 20 children.

Recommendation
See General Comments and Recommendations at beginning of report.

Valuation

School

Replacement Cost New $16,720
Actual Cash Value $14,,212

Replacement Cost New $ 398
Actual Cash Value $ 319
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SCHOOL SECTION NolI3

LOT 20 CONCESSION 6
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In the early days, Cntario was dotted with schools bullt within walking distance
of pupils. The school on Concession 5 was buillt in 1840, old and cold. The
Inspector said that hecause this site was low land, a new site must be chosen,
either on James Mosher's ceorner or on the Concession é where most of the children
lived.

A large settlement had grown up there, called "Slat Street™. Nearly all of ttre

farmers made their livelihood by market gardening, with a market nearby at Brockville,

They rsofed their houses with slabs from the nearhy sawmill.



The higher-taxed farmers on the Concession 5, wanted the school built on the
corner, but a vote, taken for the purpose, decided the site should be on Concession 6/
They were proud of their new school, and glad to discard “re name "Slab Street®.

Union Grove, it beecame, as was their nearby church, However, the name often comes
up among oldtimers, even tcday. There was a Cedar Grove Church {Standard) on the
Concesslion 5, namad bzeause of a row of cedar trees along the road.

-

MR. TAVIT MATTHIE was a trustee at that time. MR. FREZMAN TAWNNEY was



S. S. # 13  AUGUSTA TO«NSHIF

UNICN GROVE Concession 6 Lot 20
Union Grove School, situated on Concession 6, Augusta Township, was built
during the summer of 1913. Trustees in charge were AMOS COVILLE, JOHN TANNEY and

JOHN ASNOE, JOHN CCYX''717, and FREEMAN TANNEY acted as overseers and secretary-

treasurer of the building finances. The cost of materials and lakour $3000.

@

The o0ld school on the Concession 5, two miles east »f Algonquin, was a stons
structure, duilt in 1840's. This was condemned, and much controversy raged
betwean ratepayers of concessions 5 and 6 concerning the site for the new school.
A vote was finally taken, and it was built on the Concession 6 site. Land was
purchased from WILLTIAM BISHOP for the purpose.

In 1960 the school was closed, due to lack of pupils, and the growing systen
of amalgamating small schools into larger units, The children were taken by bus
to Maynard Public School, and the building sold to JACK COVILLE, SR.
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School clossd,

Improvements to building - 1926 - a furnace was installed in the basement,
1932 - interior redecorated
1937 - electric lighting installed.
1924 ~ A course in Agriculture introduced
1932 - Househnld Schiesnce was tausht

]

DISTINGUISHZED PUPILS, listed by Mrs. Burns -

JOSEFH NCRTCON EISHOP, M. D. Mary EZdna Bishop (Carson) school t eacher
Iwight Stanley Bishop, M. L. Lillian Margaret Rishop (Stubbins) teacher
Margaret Augusta Eishop, Reg. N. Norma Bass Bishop (Rooke) teacher
Kathleen Hornihrooke (Connell) Reg. N.

Sarah Connell (Kennedy) Reg. N, Gordon Mylks, M. D.

William Samuel Connell, M. D. Leonard Mylks, M. D.

Mary Helen Joynt, elementary school teacher
Ella Laura Viola Barton {C'Rourke) Reg. N.
Merrill Matthie, chiropractor

School was sold for conversion to residence to JACK COVILLE, SR., 1960.
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